
u.s. Deponmenr
of Transportak>n

~lI8and
HaZG'dOUI M &,u;.
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Mr. Charles Fox
V ice President, Op«ltio..
Kinder Morgan CO2 Co., LP.
SOO DaI1u, Suite 1 000
HOUIt(Xl, TX 77002

Rc: CPF No. 4-2003-S003

Dear Mr. Fox:

~Iosed is the Final Order iuued by the ~ate Administrator for Pipeline Safety in
the above-referenced case. It mates findinp of violation and I88C88CI a civil penalty. I
acknowledge receipt of and accept yaW' April 3. 2003. wire transfer for $7.(xx) 81 payment in full
of the civil paIalty ~~Ied in the Final Order. This CalC is now closed. Your receipt of the
F"maI ~a'constituta service oftbat docmDent ~49 C.F.R. § 190.S.

ElK:IOIure

cc: Rod Seeley, Resion Director
SoudlwClt Region. OPS

CERI IfJED MAll.. -REm RNREC ElPTREOU ESTED

- 3c ;:-, -- a.w.
VJ8;,i..J.,." D.C. ~
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SiDC~ly.
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J~ Reyrk)1dI
Pipeline Compli~ Registry
Office of Pipeline Safety



DEl AR.TMEN"f OF TRANSPORTATION
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRA nON

OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
WASHINGTON, DC 20590

In the Matter of

MGpI ~ Co., LP.,Kinder

RapmKlelIt

~ March 11,2003, in accordalM:e with 49 C.F.R. § 190.207, the Director, Southwest R~
Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), issued to Respondent a Notice of Probable Violation and
Propoeed Civil Penalty (Notice). The Notice pro~ findina that RcspolMlcnt bad committed
vio1atiCXll of 49 C.F.R. Part 195 8M! jJfopC8d ~-!Ig . civil pcnalty of S7 ,(XK) fCX' die aUcged
violations. RC8IK)lxIent reapo-udcd to the Notice by letter' dIted April 4, 2003 and provided
infonnation concerning its payment ofthc proposed civil penalty. Respondent submitted a wire
transf« in the mnount of ~ pI'O~ civil pmalty ($7,(XX», waiving fuJtha: right to resporKi
aIKi audlOrizing the entry of this Final 0nIer.

Pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 190.213 - 49 U.S.C. § 60122, I ft..s that ReIpOlxlcDt violated the
following sections of 49 C.P.R. Pm 19S, . more fully descn"bed in the Notice:

49 C.F.R. § 19S.40I(b) - failing to co"~ within a reaIonlble time cathcxtic protection
~p lea negative than the -O.8S0V criteria set by Respondent~ and

49 C.F.R. § 19S.4O2(cX3) - failina to inchlde in the lDIDuai for opa'8tions, maintenance
and repair a procedure for maintaining pump station operating records.

filxlings of violation will be cOOIideral prior off~ in my IUbeequent enforcemmt
taken against Respondent. I asaeu Respondent a civil penalty of $7,000 already paid by
1deDt. The terms and conditions of this Final Ord~ are effective on receipt.

~)'\

CPF No. 4-2003-SOO3

FINAL ORDER

MAR 1 8m
Date Issued


